From: Desiree Kettler [mailto:dkettler@chipublib.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 5:18 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: Notice of Official City Business Meeting

Hello Steve, this email is to serve as disclosure for Brian Bannon’s attendance at an event in official City capacity. 

Event
Conversation with Mayor Rahm Emanuel and Chris Hughes 
Date

Wednesday, March 12, 2014

Location

New York, New York

Expenses

Expenses incurred during his stay included air, meals and ground transportation. These costs were paid by the Chicago Public Library Foundation.  

Please do not hesitate to contact me with additional questions. 

Thank you, 

Desiree 

